
 
M E M O R A N D U M  

 
 
TO: David Bullock, Town Manager 
 
FROM: Robin D. Meyer, AICP, Director 
 Planning, Zoning and Building Department 
 
SUBJECT: Longbeach Village Association Meeting - Topics of Concern to Residents 
  

 
On November 7, 2012 staff from Police, Public Works and Planning, Zoning, and 
Building Departments met with the citizens in the Village on the North end of Longboat 
Key to discuss the proposed change in street parking hours on Broadway. The request 
was generated by the owners of Moore’s Stone Crab Restaurant and Mar Vista 
Restaurant to provide reasonable on street parking hours for their customers. 
 

At the meeting the citizens identified a number of other issues in their neighborhood that 
they had concerns about. Staff has put together the attached presentation that 
summarizes the citizens comments regarding the proposed change in on street parking 
hours and other the concerns that the neighborhood raised. Staff will present this 
information, along with recommendations for addressing these concerns. 
 

This item is placed on the December 3, 2012 Regular Meeting for your review, 
discussion, and direction. 
 
   
 
xc:  David Persson, Town Attorney 
 Robin D. Meyer, AICP, Director – Planning, Building & Zoning Department 
 
 


